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Legal Descripticn:Second High School Additicn, Block 2, Lots 3 & 4
Address: 711 Fourth Avernue ‘
Owrership Name: First Presbyterian Church of Havre

fAddress: F.0. Box 1046, Havre, MT 59501

private: x

public:

Historic Name: First Fresbyterian Church Manse
Commcry Name: Fresbyterian Manse

Date of Conmstructicm: 13917 (Water Reccord)
Architect: Unkrncwn

Builder: Urnkrcwn

Original Owrer: First Fresbyterian Church of Havre
Original Use: Single-family Residerce

Fresent Use: Single—-family Residence

Fhysical Descriptions

Twa story wocd frame Colonial-style manse. 3 x 2 bay. Gable roof
aver rectangular plan. Wood shingle rocof. Eaves have decorative
supports and wood board scoffits. Balcony on facade is supported
by square cclumns and doubles as roof for open porch that covers
facade. Wocd railing with heavy posts arcund balcony. Clapboard
siding over oariginal brick verneer. Intericr brick chimney has
corbeled cap. Raised concrete foundation with wood water table.



Eritry is central to facade and is reached by corncrete steps. Door
is original wood multi-lighted with sidelights. 4/4 double-hung
sash windows on first story. Second story has 10/1 double hurng
sash windows. First story facade has a fixed picture window on
either side of the door. Windows havew multi-lighted toplights.
There are twa lunette windoaws or each wall (N & 8) for the attic.

Site is slightly raised and bermed ta level of sidewalk.

Historical Information

The 1920 Sarnborn map shoaws this as a two story parsonage with
stone walls (riow clapboard clad). While the main structure was
wocd shingled, the parch/balcony on the facade was asphalt
roafed. By 1939, a three car garage had been added to the rear
af the lct. There were no significant extericr alterations to
the manse. In 1920, the map shows this building with "7153" as
the address. By 1939, it was "713" and in 1954, it was listed as
w705".

Construction on this house begarn in 1917 at approximately the
same time as the church rniext docor. Reverend Corrad Wellen was the
first cccupant of the rew manse. By 1929, Fred and Stella

Farley were living in the hcuse. The Palk Directory lists Farley
as an inspectaor.
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Integrity:
This structure retains its criginal configuration, historic
fabric and many distinctive features indicative of its craftsman

styling.

Significance:

kY



This building maintains a high level of architectural integrity
and would strongly contribute to the proposed Historic District.
It would qualify, for the Naticnal Register under criteria C as a
goad local example of a church-related structure built in Havre
during the pericd of its greatest demcgraphic and econcmic growth
from 1913 to 1917,
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Acreage: Less than one acre
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